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Malave, Erin

From: .~ Kathy Nelson CPA [kathy@knelsoncpa.com]

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 2:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Ok my college degree just kicked in! P O D00 0o | Y-

The change of-address is for

Airmech Sclutions,Inc #20-4062026, to be:
" 8129 Virginia Lane

Milton FL 32583

Again, thank you.
Sherry .
Kathy Nelson & Associates, PA

Kathy Nelson, CPA

Kathy Nelson and Associates, PA

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants
4771 Livingston Drive

Pensacola, FL 32504-9163

Phone: 850-478-2268

Fax: 850-478-2269

Mobhile: 850-501-9815

www.knelsoncpa.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any statements or tax advice contained in this e-mail are not intended to be used and cannot
be used by the recipient or any other party for the purpose of avoiding any penalty that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code.

The contents of this email transmission, including any documents transmitted by or accompanying this email transmission,
contain confidential information, belonging to the sender that is legal privileged. This information is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. This email and its content may not be forwarded to any other recipient except
as authorized by law : :



